S yniversal Scientific Industrial Co., Ltd.

141, Lane 351, Taiping Road, SEC.1, Tsao Tuen, Nan-Tou, Taiwan
TEL : 886-49-2350876 - 2325876
FAX : 886-49-2315431 » 2329561 « 2350491

Dear Sirs,

This CF card, CF-B-AG-01, is capable of transmitting with 13 channels
(EU) and 14 channels (Japan ). The channels are controlled by firmware
and will control the channels as 1~11CH when the products shipping to

North America. The end user in North America could not access and use

the 12"~14" channels.

Sincerely,
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Universal Scientific Industrial Co.,Ltd.
Johnson Ho




